
 

www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2015    Mayor Pro Tem Janet Critz – 2017 
Town Council Members 

 

Valerie Coffey – 2015 ~ Jerry Countryman – 2017 ~ Lundeen Cureton – 2015  
 

Peggy Neill – 2015 ~ Vacant Seat – 2017  
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
October 8, 2015 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  

 
3. Consent Agenda 

 

A. September 10, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes and September 19, 2015 Special Meeting Minutes  
B. August 2015 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. Tax Releases 
D. August 2015 Finance Report 
 

4. Downtown Park Update and Bid Review  
 

The council will be updated by Stewart Incorporated, will discuss the bids received on October 1, 2015 
and will consider the next action to take.  

 
5. Eagle Scout Project – Evan Wunder 

The council will consider an Eagle Scout project presented by Evan Wunder.  
 
6. Eagle Scout Project – Nickolas Amadio 

The council will consider an Eagle Scout project presented by Nickolas Amadio. 
 

7. Discussion of Seeking a Replacement Council Member 
 

The council will determine how to fill the unexpired term left by the resignation of Councilwoman Melody 
LaMonica.  This term for this council seat will be up for reelection in 2017.  

 
8. 2nd Annual Festival Wrap-Up and Consideration of the 2016 Festival Date 
 

Town Clerk Vicky Brooks will give the council the wrap-up on the Mineral Springs 2nd Annual Festival 
and council will consider the date for the 2016 festival. 

 
9. Literacy Council Update  
 

Mayor Becker will update the council on the Literacy Council Spelling Bee.  
 
 



 

www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 2  

10. Staff Updates    

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.   
 

11. Other Business 
 

12. Adjournment 



 

Minutes Book 17 26 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Regular Meeting  
September 10, 2015 ~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Regular Session at 
the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, 
September 10, 2015. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Janet Critz, Councilwoman Valerie 

Coffey, Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, 
Councilwoman Melody LaMonica, Councilwoman Peggy Neill, Attorney Bobby 
Griffin and Deputy Town Clerk/Tax Collector Janet Ridings.  

 
Absent: Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks. 
 
Visitors: Amy Bernard, Maureen Fumo and Evan Wunder. 
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of 
September 10, 2015 to order at 7:32 p.m.     
 
1.  Opening 

 Mayor Becker announced that Town Clerk Vicky Brooks was absent tonight due to 
a family crisis.   

 Mayor Pro Tem Critz delivered the invocation. 
 Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
2. Public Comments 

 Matthew Ferrante – 2609 LaBelle Drive. 
 Mark Brody – Representative for NC District 55. 
 Charles Bowden – 6409 Pleasant Grove Road. 

 
3. Consent Agenda 

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to approve the consent agenda as 
presented containing the following: 
 
A. August 13, 2015 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. July 2015 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. July 2015  Finance Report  

 
and Councilwoman Cureton seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as 
follows: 
   



 

Minutes Book 17 27 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill 
Nays:  None 
 

4. Downtown Park Update 
 Mayor Becker explained that he would start the downtown park update, because 

Ms. Brooks (as the council may have known from the opening) has had a severe 
family medical emergency and can’t be here; other staff members will be filling in 
for Ms. Brooks tonight.  Mayor Becker noted that he had just finished talking to Mr. 
Dan Blackman and explained that we are only a few weeks behind in the 
construction documents, but he believed Mr. Blackman would be dropping off the 
final construction documents at the Union County Inspections Department for plan 
review this week and also getting the bid advertisement run at the same time.  
Initially, they were wondering whether they were going to have to try to call a 
special meeting at the end of September just to keep the process going or to 
approve the bids, but because we are pushed out to the point where the bids won’t 
be coming in until like October 6th is what Mr. Blackman was thinking for the bid 
opening, at which point that would put us pretty much in line for the October town 
council meeting to approve the low bid if we get a responsible low bid. 

 Mayor Becker explained that he had discussed with Ms. Brooks the scheduled 
ceremonial groundbreaking at the Mineral Springs Festival at 2:00 p.m. on 
September 19th.  Since that is a town function, the council should consider calling 
that a special meeting, which would be held adjacent to the town hall for the 
purpose of conducting a ceremonial groundbreaking; this way we are covered in 
case it could be construed as being an official town act.   

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to call for a special meeting on Saturday, 
September 19, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. for the purpose of a ceremonial groundbreaking 
for the Mineral Springs Downtown Park adjacent to the town hall and Councilman 
Countryman seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows:     
 

Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill  
Nays: None 

 
5. Western Union Elementary School Funding Request 

 Mayor Becker introduced Ms. Amy Bernard who explained that she was a parent 
that is doing a lot with fundraising at Western Union Elementary School.  Ms. 
Bernard mentioned that the Vice President of the PTO, Ms. Adrian Jaquith, was 
here in the audience tonight.  Ms. Bernard further explained that she was a parent 
of a first grader and a third grader at Western Union Elementary and she was here 
today to talk to the council about their school.  The school is known to be warm and 
welcoming to everyone, the teachers and staff care about everybody that comes in 
the door and you can feel the kindness when you walk in the door.  Ms. Bernard 
has heard that from a lot of people.  Kindness goes a long way, but we need more, 
we need to make these kids academically ready for the real world.  There are 
things that the kids deserve and they don’t have.  Ms. Bernard is here because she 
cares about this school and wants so many good things for the students and the 
teachers.  Ms. Bernard wants every student to have the best resources available: 
library books; computers and technology; enough copy paper and classroom 
supplies; and teachers to have rugs for their classrooms if they need it.  The reality 



 

Minutes Book 17 28 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

is that all of these things cost money, more money than the budget currently has, 
so they are here today asking the town to help. 

 Western Union has served this community for 60 years; it has been a high school, 
a junior high school and an elementary school.  It has burned down and been 
rebuilt.  For a time it was the only high school for blacks in this area.  Western 
Union is the only school in this town; multiple generations of Mineral Springs’ 
residents have gone through it.  Mineral Springs and Western Union are a history, 
but Ms. Bernard is asking the town to help with their future.  Ms. Bernard noted that 
she had asked Ms. Maureen Fumo to come with them tonight, but she was stuck at 
curriculum night, so she might come anytime.   

 Councilwoman LaMonica asked a question in regard to Ms. Bernard’s partners’ 
sponsorship program – she noticed it seemed to be predominantly geared toward 
corporate sponsors, but are they tax deductible.  Ms. Bernard responded “we are, 
we would love your support, this is a town where we are, we serve the children of 
Mineral Springs and so I think it would mean a lot”  Ms. Bernard explained that the 
things they are looking for are: RAS kid in Excel map and reading programs online 
cost about $40 per kid; and copy paper, which they run out of for the teachers 
every year, which is about $4 a packet; there are a lot of things they need that don’t 
cost a lot, but they need it for a lot of kids. 

 Mayor Becker asked if they could have some private corporate sponsorship too.  
Ms. Bernard responded “we do”, she wants everyone to love this school as much 
as she does, so she will talk to anybody about it because they are very proud of 
their history and they are proud of their history with Mineral Springs.  
Councilwoman Critz suggested that they talk to local business owners and just the 
community; there are a lot of people who are not connected to the elementary 
school and do not know the needs, but care about children and the community, so 
it would be a great way for them to get people to understand the needs.  Mayor 
Becker mentioned that Western Union will be selling bottled water as a fundraiser 
again this year at the festival.  The Harris Teeter VIC card link-up was also 
mentioned and Ms. Bernard stated that she will get that for everyone (Parkwood is 
also included on it); the town could also give it to anyone who comes through the 
Mineral Springs Town Hall. 

 Councilwoman Neill mentioned that Ms. Bernard had said they need books and 
computer paper and asked if this was because of the 30% increase in the student 
population.  Ms. Bernard responded that she didn’t know if it is because of that, but 
it certainly exacerbates it.  Mayor Becker commented that funding at the county 
and state level isn’t always keeping up with the needs and it’s hard.  Ms. Bernard 
commented that the PTO’s have to step in and do a lot of purchasing for academic 
and other things.  There was just an article in the Observer talking about different 
schools that have well over $100,000 in their PTO budgets.  The Western Union 
PTO budget was about $24,000, so that means they can’t buy for those kids what 
they would like to buy for them.  They would like to buy the electronics, they would 
like to be able to pay for field trips for kids that can’t afford it, and they would like to 
do a lot of things.  

 Councilwoman LaMonica asked Mayor Becker as the finance officer if the town had 
any budget funds to consider one of these levels.  Mayor Becker responded we do, 
because remember this is going to the PTO (not to the school) which is a 501(c)3 
and therefore fits in with our nonprofits and we have increased the budget in that 



 

Minutes Book 17 29 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

category and some of them have dropped off, so we have money for any of these 
levels without a budget amendment.  If the council has a reasonable suggestion, 
he can tell them whether he thought it was…..  Councilwoman LaMonica asked if 
the council could consider the “Eagle Level” sponsorship, which would be a $1,000 
and then mentioned that she would be more than happy to go to her employer for a 
match.  Councilwoman LaMonica explained that her company had a match 
program, but she didn’t know if it’s dollar for dollar, but it is a global corporation and 
because of the tax status that the PTO has it qualifies for consideration for 
submission.  Mayor Becker confirmed that the funds were available [in the town 
budget] for that level if the council feels that’s prudent. 

 Councilwoman Coffey asked Ms. Bernard if they had a corporate sponsor for the 
computer needs of the school; the electronics – Dell, Apple?  Ms. Bernard 
responded no, is that something they can do.  Councilwoman Coffey responded 
absolutely.  Ms. Bernard stated that she would give Councilwoman Coffey her 
phone number and she could call her.  Ms. Maureen Fumo (Kindergarten teacher 
at Western Union and resident of Mineral Springs) explained that Ms. Bernard had 
asked her to speak with the council.  Most of their technology needs are met 
through the public schools, there is a school budget and each school has to 
determine its own needs and seek its own donations, so it is left to PTO’s, teachers 
or parents at the school who might have connections through their work.  Right 
now our interest is to provide I-pad carts for individual classrooms; we start with the 
upper grades and then progress down to the younger grades.  A classroom cart is 
approximately $1,000.   

 Ms. Bernard added that Mineral Springs is a small community; they know it is not a 
particularly rich community, but it is a growing community and a diverse 
community.  At the heart of every community is its school and our school has 
educated members of your families, her children, and they continue to have more 
families move into the community, so the better their school is the more things they 
can provide the children, the better educated they will be when you compare them 
to other schools in Union County. 

 Councilwoman Coffey commented that she believed whole heartedly that the town 
should be able to exceed an “Eagle Sponsor” and she believed that the council 
could have a conversation and exceed that, but she was not saying what dollar 
value tonight; that is a conversation the council needs to have and do everything 
that they can.  Mayor Becker commented that the council could come up with 
something tonight and then continue a discussion.  Councilwoman Critz asked 
Mayor Becker for some feedback on if they doubled the “Eagle Sponsorship” of 
$2,000 and we get the ball rolling, then they are at the festival with their donation 
tent with the nonprofits and then we see how things are going throughout the year; 
they can report back to us with needs.  Mayor Becker would be better with the 
math, but Councilwoman Critz was guessing that as far as the number of kids from 
Mineral Springs themselves that actually go to Western Union per household we 
are just talking a couple of dollars per household at the $2,000 level.  Mayor 
Becker responded that was a good way of looking at it.  For taxpayers here, we are 
hitting you up with a tax bill of $25 to $50 a year; taxpayers are paying the county 
with schools getting a big chunk.  Mineral Springs has approximately a 1,040 
households, so a $2,000 sponsorship would be less than $2 per household per 



 

Minutes Book 17 30 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

year.  Looking at it in that perspective, it’s probably not a huge burden on the 
taxpayer.   

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to sponsor the school at the $2,000 level 
inviting them to participate with our nonprofits at the festival and certainly return 
back to us with future needs.  Councilwoman Critz stated that her husband works 
with Duke Energy, so she will contact them and see if they will match.  Ms. Bernard 
responded that they can use any help with sponsorships.  Councilman Countryman 
stated that Ms. Bernard might talk to Mr. Brody in the audience and talk to the 
people in Raleigh about the budget.  Councilman Countryman’s daughter is a 
teacher in Charlotte and education is a prime concern; we need teacher’s aides in 
the schools and you need to do what you need to do to get it passed and 
approved.  Councilwoman Neill seconded the aforementioned motion by 
Councilwoman Coffey.  The motion passed unanimously as follows:                       

  
Ayes: Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill  
Nays: None 
 

 Mayor Becker noted that he will try to get a check to them very quickly; they are 
countersigned by our clerk and she may literally not be available tomorrow, but we 
are good for it.  When it comes to municipalities supporting the schools that are in 
the town limits…..for example, Mayor Becker attends all Parkwood football games, 
so when he goes to Piedmont High School, which is in physically in the Unionville 
city limits, it says on the score board in huge letters “Town of Unionville”, so he has 
a feeling that the Town of Unionville kicked in some money for that score board.  
Mayor Becker doesn’t see the shame in supporting the school that’s in our town.  
Sometimes people are afraid that it’s lavish, but he thinks he has seen it at other 
schools too where in a city limit you see various evidence of sponsorships even at 
athletic fields.    Mayor Becker stated that he would love to do one to sponsor 
Western Union for books in the classroom, because that is so fundamental.   
 

6. Eagle Scout Project – Evan Wunder 
 Mr. Evan Wunder introduced himself and explained that he was part of Troop #46 

in Wesley Chapel, NC.  Mr. Wunder will be presenting his Eagle Scout Project 
proposal for the Mineral Springs Greenway where he would like to place Brown-
headed Nuthatch houses along the greenway. Showing a slide presentation, Mr. 
Wunder explained that the bird is local to the Southeast US; they live in pine 
forests and pine parts of the forest.  While showing a picture of the house, Mr. 
Wunder further explained that the size of the house is like a blue bird house except 
the hole is smaller.  This species of bird is declining due to habitat loss.  Mr. 
Wunder would like to place barred owl houses along the greenway.  The barred 
owl is located in the Southeast US spreading to the Western Coast; you can find 
them along streams.  Mr. Wunder showed a picture of the barred owl house and 
noted that it is pretty large.  Mr. Wunder would like to place educational trail signs 
along the greenway to bring an educational aspect to the greenway.  The signs 
would include information about the birds and the habitat along the greenway.  Mr. 
Wunder referred to the slide presentation and explained that the circles on the 
screen represented the pine areas where the Brown-headed Nuthatch boxes would 
go and then he would like to place one barred owl house at the beginning of the 



 

Minutes Book 17 31 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

trail and one at the end; this is due to the range of the barred owl being one mile 
square.  There will be 15 Brown-headed Nuthatch boxes; they nest in family 
groups.  Mr. Wunder wanted to place three educational trail signs. 

 Mayor Becker thanked Mr. Wunder and asked the council if they had any questions 
for him.  Mayor Becker reminded the council how these projects work; there is still 
a lot of paperwork.  Mr. Wunder will get a signature from Mayor Becker (if the 
council approves him to move forward) and he will go back to his scout district 
council for approval.  Ultimately we would get more final construction plans and 
maybe any funding that is necessary would be discussed later in the process.  
Councilwoman Coffey asked if this would be compliant with what we currently have 
going on on the greenway.  Mayor Becker responded that he had told Mr. Wunder 
what he needs to do is contact Union County Inspections to make sure that a 
building permit is not required for bird houses, because there seem to be some 
people in town who think we need to have a building permit for everything.  Just to 
be on the record here that we are asking the provider to contact the county.  Mayor 
Becker stated that his feeling on this is that he didn’t think Mr. Wunder should have 
a problem.  If the trail was not there the birds are still being served in a natural area 
along the creek, but we would ask that Mr. Wunder does get this signed off on by 
county officials.  Councilwoman Coffey asked if we should check with Stewart first, 
the only problem she has is making sure that we are compliant at this point and 
there is no interference, because she would hate for Mr. Wunder to start and then 
have to stop his project unnecessarily.  Councilwoman Critz commented that she 
presumed Mr. Wunder was working with the clerk as far as signs and their 
compliance, etc.  Mayor Becker responded no he has not been yet; it had just been 
with him so far.  Councilwoman Critz mentioned that she backed up to the 
greenway pretty much in the middle and she has a barred owl nest (a natural nest) 
behind her house and she didn’t know if that played into Mr. Wunder’s distancing.  
Mr. Wunder responded that they use the house to nest during the spring and they 
use them to winter in.  Councilwoman Critz commented that he always seems to be 
here and they love them.  Councilwoman Neill commented that it was a great 
project.  Mayor Becker stated that he was thrilled to see it being something specific 
to the wildlife that we are really hoping to encourage on conservation property.  
Councilwoman Coffey commented that they really want to, but she was definitely 
going to encourage that the council put this off until next month, so that they can 
get that answer from Stewart and make sure there is not interference and to make 
sure that Mr. Wunder checks with the county.  Mayor Becker suggested that the 
council should be able to approve it subject to Mr. Wunder getting approval from 
the county and the engineer.  Councilwoman Coffey questioned what if Stewart 
says that it will be an interference to what is going on.  Mayor Becker responded 
that he would have to drop it. 

 After continued discussion it was determined that this would be placed on the 
agenda for next month, Mayor  Becker will talk with Dan Blackman from Stewart 
and will forward the building inspections contact information to Mr. Wunder and Ms. 
Brooks will be able to confirm anything about the signs.                    
 

7. Consideration of Accepting the Resignation of Councilwoman Melody LaMonica 
 Mayor Becker commented that this is a bittersweet moment and explained that we 

had a letter last month from Councilwoman LaMonica, which he brought to the 



 

Minutes Book 17 32 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

council’s attention.  The council will have to formally accept Councilwoman 
LaMonica’s resignation.  Councilwoman LaMonica commented that she kind of 
assumed that she should live in the community if she were going to serve on the 
council!  Mayor Becker responded that it is kind of legally required.  Councilwoman 
LaMonica is just about finishing up approximately eight years of service; she has 
two, then four, then two.  Councilwoman LaMonica added that she was on the 
planning board before that.  It is just 10 years this month (actually) that they moved 
to Mineral Springs, which was a very surprising decision.  Michael and 
Councilwoman LaMonica hadn’t planned on making a shift like this in their lives.  
They keep a small beach house out east, so they will get out there for a weekend 
every now and then; coming home from church her husband drives by a house and 
says “what do you think” and she was like “what are you talking about”, so anyway 
the house here is on the market if anyone needs a four bedroom, three and a half 
bath.  The LaMonicas will close in 10 days or so.  Mayor Becker asked “down east 
on the purchase”?  Councilwoman LaMonica responded its dead east about three 
hours, so “you all come out”.  Councilwoman Coffey stated that she would be 
tremendously missed, but she is excited for Councilwoman LaMonica.  
Councilwoman Coffey loves the thought process of just being able to pick up and 
relocate and just enjoy life and a new culture.  Councilwoman LaMonica stated that 
it is a very small town (smaller than this one) and they are excited, it is on the 
Intracoastal.  They got a great deal; it was one of those things that the good Lord 
just dropped in their lap.  They weren’t looking obviously, just drove by, called, 
looked at it a few hours later and she said “okay, let’s give it a shot”.  “We will see if 
things fall into place, it was the good Lord’s plan, you know.  It is truly with mixed 
emotions, cause I really expected to be buried in the backyard here”, 
Councilwoman LaMonica said.  Councilwoman Cureton commented that she was 
very proud of Councilwoman LaMonica and she gave her congratulations.  
Councilwoman Neill commented that they were going to miss Councilwoman 
LaMonica.  Mayor Becker stated that they didn’t put together a plaque and a 
farewell dinner or anything.  Councilwoman Coffey responded that she said 
October 1st.  Mayor Becker asked if Councilwoman LaMonica was still in office until 
October 1st.  Councilwoman LaMonica responded yes, she knew she was going to 
be at the festival.  Mayor Becker commented that she would be able to participate 
in the special meeting; have a shovel in hand.  Councilwoman Critz explained that 
Councilwoman LaMonica had asked her privately if she thought she should not run 
again for council, because she travels so much with her job.  Councilwoman Critz 
had responded to Councilwoman LaMonica that she brings and has brought to this 
council a dynamic that is unique, because the rest of them don’t travel a lot and 
haven’t had as much corporate experience (except for Councilman Countryman); it 
has just been a really unique perspective.  Councilwoman LaMonica has asked 
questions that have made Councilwoman Critz think deeper.  Councilwoman Critz 
will miss Councilwoman LaMonica and is grateful for what she has added to the 
group.  Councilwoman LaMonica thanked them all very much for the opportunity to 
serve and especially to our residents over the last 10 years.  It’s been extremely 
rewarding for Councilwoman LaMonica to be able to contribute and give back in 
some form no matter how small.  Councilwoman LaMonica commented that the 
council will be missed for both Michael and herself; as many of them may be aware 
Michael also serves in a couple of capacities for the town, “so thank you very, very 
much”.   



 

Minutes Book 17 33 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

 Mayor Becker asked Attorney Griffin since the council has to accept her 
resignation, does the council vote on that, because it is not a conflict of interest.  
Attorney Griffin responded she either votes no or yes, if she doesn’t vote it is a yes.  
Councilman Countryman commented in consideration of accepting the resignation, 
he doesn’t accept it, “we sure do appreciate you being here”.  Mayor Becker 
commented that they would like Councilwoman LaMonica to attend the festival.  
Councilwoman Critz stated that she could consider it a major going away party; it is 
with great sadness. 

 Councilwoman Critz made a motion to accept Councilwoman LaMonica’s 
resignation as of October 1, 2015 and Councilwoman Coffey seconded.  The 
motion passed unanimously as follows:                

     
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill 

Nays:  None 
       

8. Discussion of Seeking a Replacement Council Member 
 Mayor Becker explained that at the last minute he put this Coates’ Canons 

guideline together, it’s a page and a half thing that summarizes the statutes and 
what the practice is in replacing a council member.  Last month, there was a very 
short thing in the agenda packet, which was just pure dry statute.  This one has 
seven questions for the council.  First is must they fill it?  The answer is yes we 
must, it “shall” be filled and there is not a timeframe given in the statute; it could 
take a month or six months by statute.  The council decides what they want to do 
and how much diligence and what process they want to use.  Does the law require 
the council to follow a certain procedure – an advertisement procedure, a type of 
vote, a vetting procedure?  The law has nothing, no requirements whatsoever; it’s a 
council decision, not a state decision, not an electoral decision.  Mayor Becker 
thought the logic behind that may be that the basis of the statute is that the voters 
of the community fill those terms every two years and in between those times, the 
council is a body that acts as a body politic, so the absence of a member is more of 
a council decision, because the voters have put in that person and the council may 
seek to find somebody like that person; that is one of the possibilities.  There is no 
procedure the council has to follow.  If we take applications, if we mail out a 
solicitation, if people just sent unsolicited letters of interest – those are public 
records; it is not a personnel issue like a job application.  Anybody who contacts 
the clerk or a member of the council with interest and they submit curriculum vitae, 
those are public records, because they are seeking public office.  Can they council 
meet in closed session to discuss those candidates?  Absolutely not; there is no 
confidentiality, it is a public process.  Must the council vote yes or no for each 
candidate?  The council can do it however they want.  If there is one candidate, the 
council can vote by affirmation.  If there are 10 candidates, they council can weed 
them out over a period of time or by motion.  Attorney Griffin added that somebody 
can make a motion and if it is seconded they debate it.  Mayor Becker commented 
that they ask about the mayor breaking a tie.  Attorney Griffin responded that the 
mayor can only break a tie in his situation, if there is a tie and a vote and a motion; 
not by ballot (only by motion to appoint somebody).  Mayor Becker stated that the 
seventh question is the appointment for the remainder of the term or only until the 
next election.  In the case of Councilwoman LaMonica it’s both, the law is specific 



 

Minutes Book 17 34 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

about that and if it were a four-year term and you were resigning the first week of 
your term your appointed successor’s term would last until the next election even if 
your term wasn’t up.  In this case it will be filled until the next election (2017) or 
resignation of that council member if that may occur.  Mayor Becker commented 
that should answer all the questions and asked what does the council ……. without 
Ms. Brooks here it is a little bit of a challenge if we are looking at any kind of…… 
Councilwoman Critz responded that she thought under the present circumstances 
with the clerk and the fact that they just got the extenuation of this information they 
need to table this until next month.          

  
9. 2nd Annual Festival Update 

 Mayor Becker commented that Ms. Ridings had said that she had the blessings of 
the festival director to do some updating and then he can also try to do some 
updating. 

 Ms. Ridings explained that they had worked on the newsletters all day and they are 
ready to go out tomorrow; Ms. Brooks was here briefly and got them all printed and 
ready to go.  For advertising, there will be some commercials on WIXE coming out.  
We did talk with 107.9 (next year we sincerely need to increase the advertising 
budget), he came in and was very nice, but with the time constraints and Ms. 
Brooks immediate problems there was just no way to work it out this year.  The 
signs are all up, the banners are all up and the newsletters will go out.  Ms. Ridings 
pointed out that there were posters in the council’s agenda packet and if they could 
find a place to put them up they could be her guest.  Ms. Ridings explained that we 
have all kinds of door prizes this year; there will be a map for the residents in the 
newsletter listing all of the sponsors that have contributed to the festival.  There is 
not a brick application in this newsletter, but Ms. Ridings has them.  Ms. Ridings 
noted that if Ms. Brooks is not here, they are going to continue on and fill the gaps 
that we need to fill in to put it on.  Councilwoman Coffey asked Ms. Ridings if she 
had a sign-up sheet for the council tent.  Ms. Ridings responded that she didn’t, but 
she could make one up if they wanted her to.  Mayor Becker suggested passing a 
piece of paper around.  Councilwoman Critz responded that they should do that 
before they leave tonight, so they are prepared.  Ms. Ridings continued her update:  
the children’s games are all set-up to be done with Ms. Krafft helping out Sabrina 
from the church.  Ms. Krafft had a lot of really great ideas; she is going to dress up 
the front yard with hay bales and things like that that they are going to do.  
Basically we are on track and Ms. Ridings has touched base with a lot of different 
things today just to do some confirmation of things.  Ms. Ridings explained that she 
would send out emails tomorrow morning for the spaces that the vendors are going 
to have with space numbers; that will be in the newsletter, but she is going to email 
them with space numbers.   

 Mayor Becker shared that we have some returning features that were very popular 
last year: Ellie with Honeysucklellama Farms will have at least two llamas; there 
will be another dog rescue, this time it will be Heavensown; there will be the dunk 
tank (new this year); and the bounce house is slightly larger than last year.  There 
are several people who have committed to the amateur musical acts: a local group 
of brothers who do traditional instruments from harmonica to fiddle to musical saw 
to autoharp and a little bit of singing; the Rebel Clef from Parkwood High School, 
which is a girls’ a capella group of 15 that will be doing a 15 minute set; and we 



 

Minutes Book 17 35 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

also have the Parkwood Band and the Junior ROTC will have an expanded role in 
conjunction with the flag man (historical flags).  Mayor Becker noted that Mr. 
Howie, Colonel Kelly and the flag man have worked out some additional flags to be 
carried with the band and placed on the stands, so just a little more pomp and 
ceremony.  Mayor Becker stated that we hope everybody who is a resident of 
Mineral Springs will stop by and enjoy it.  Councilwoman Cureton reminded Mayor 
Becker about the Parkwood football team.  Mayor Becker explained that they were 
trying to get a couple of the Parkwood players to come (Mr. Mohammad isn’t going 
to be here this year), but we will have some of that in the back for the older kids 
(older elementary and middle school kids) and some of our famous Parkwood 
running backs like Bryant Ferguson-Springs and Jaylyn Rutledge may be there just 
to toss the ball to some of the younger kids.  Mayor Becker is hoping it will be a 
great event for the community.   

 Ms. Ridings announced that there will be a volunteer meeting on Monday, 
September 14th at 7:00 p.m. at town hall. 

 Mayor Becker mentioned that we will be doing door prizes every hour; it may end 
up being every half hour.  Ms. Ridings managed to pull in coupons from multiple 
food vendors in Waxhaw, Wesley Chapel and Mineral Springs – Farley’s Pizza, 
Chick-fil-a, Harris Teeter, Fox’s Pizza.  Ms. Ridings added that she had four tickets 
to the NASCAR Hall of Fame that she is very proud of.  Mayor Becker mentioned 
that there are some flags and outdoor accessories from Mineral Springs Fertilizer; 
beautiful stuff this year.  Ms. Ridings commented that her husband is donating a 
hand-turned ink pen.  Mayor Becker mentioned Summerfield’s (who is also a 
sponsor) has some oil changes and service coupons and Dusty Wallace from the 
barber shop is again offering haircuts; there is a lot this year. 

 Councilwoman Critz mentioned that there are several other festivals happening 
that day and her first reaction was “oh no”, but then a group of ladies at the beauty 
parlor informed her that people love going from festival to festival to festival when 
they are close in proximity, so maybe it’s not a bad thing and maybe a lot of people 
will come.   Councilwoman Coffey invited everyone to the Steele Hill A.M.E. Zion 
Church who is also having their festival on the 19th.  Councilwoman Coffey assured 
everyone that she was committed to the Mineral Springs festival.  Mayor Becker 
commented that this is a good drop-in type festival; this year we don’t have a 
signature event like a band performing that you want to be here for.  The activities 
will be fairly equivalent.      

 
10. Literacy Council 2015 Spelling Bee 

 Mayor Becker stated that he believed Ms. Brooks sent the email and explained that 
he had mixed feelings about the Spelling Bee, because this year it is on November 
12th, which coincides with the town council meeting.  If Mayor Becker were to 
volunteer to be a member of the Mineral Stings he would not be here, but we do 
have a mayor pro tem who has said that she could chair the meeting if it came to 
that (that’s what mayor pro tems are for), so that does not stop the town from doing 
it.  Mayor Becker believed that Amy Brooks (our Mineral Springs resident and 
Parkwood aluma) is going to be available again, but our Parkwood English teacher 
Julie Johnson is not available, because she has moved to Maine.  Mayor Becker 
explained that there is another teacher who had expressed interest, but he hasn’t 



 

Minutes Book 17 36 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

gotten a commitment from him yet, because he wasn’t sure if the town was going 
to do it.   

 Mayor Becker explained that we have the $300 team sponsorship, which is the 
donation to the Literacy Council (a nonprofit), but new this year they are trying to 
squeeze a few more bucks out, so non-team members are going to have a $5 
admission fee.  If we get this new teacher to do a cheering section, which we didn’t 
have last year, we might have to subsidize their admission, because it would kind 
of be unfair to ask him to get his students to come cheer and then they had to pay.  
Mayor Becker reminded the council that the town has always budgeted $300 for 
this and noted that he believed there was room in the budget if it ended up being 
$350.  Councilwoman Coffey commented worst case scenario, just in case Ms. 
Brooks can’t make it, would it be feasible that the town donate to the Literacy 
Council in the name of Mineral Springs and not necessarily have a team.  Mayor 
Becker responded that they were doing the Spelling Bee all along and we didn’t 
know, so the town was giving them $250 anyway until they found out about the 
Spelling Bee, so we could do that.  We could commit the money and Mayor Becker 
would try to put the team together.  Councilwoman Coffey responded that works, 
she thought they should get the money either way, because it is the Literacy 
Council and they need the money.  Councilwoman Critz commented (as mayor pro 
tem) she did not mind chairing the meeting, typically the November and December 
agendas are very light, so she didn’t think that it would be of any disadvantage to 
the meeting or community to have our mayor absent for one meeting.  It has meant 
a lot to the activity itself that Mineral Springs has had a presence there.  Mayor 
Becker commented that he likes Mineral Springs having a presence and he likes 
Parkwood High having a presence in this.  The only disadvantage is that they 
moved it to November (as of last year) and that made it almost impossible to get a 
Parkwood student who is available, because it is an adult spelling bee and you 
must be 18 years old and there aren’t many high school students who are eighteen 
in November.  Mayor Becker concurred with Councilwoman Coffey in that we may 
or may not get Ms. Brooks, but he can start picking up the phone to try to get 
members of the community to come back; Mr. Critz did it one year.  Mayor Becker 
stated that he would love to keep the team alive, so if the council’s suggestion is to 
commit the funding and he will do his best to keep them they can make a motion.  
If we had to have additional coverage for a cheering section if it came from 
Parkwood.  Councilwoman Neill encouraged everyone in the community to go; it’s 
a lot of fun.  Mayor Becker added that it’s a huge thing in Union County that’s just 
one of those hidden events that you just don’t realize how fun it is until you’ve been 
there. 

 Councilwoman Coffey made a motion to commit $350 for the fee for the Spelling 
Bee, so that we have a team or not and the extra $50 would be to allow the 
Parkwood students to get in without paying, fully any adults coming, let’s say 
herself or something like that, let’s pay the fee to get in just pay for the kids.  Mayor 
Becker commented that the teacher that was interested from last year is very 
popular (Ms. Brooks and her daughter know him) and his name is Mr. Riggins and 
he might be able to get a following the way Julie Johnson was able to do the first 
year, because he seems to be a popular teacher.  Councilwoman LaMonica 
seconded the aforementioned motion by Councilwoman Coffey.  The motion 
passed unanimously as follows:   



 

Minutes Book 17 37 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

 
  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 
11. Staff Reports 

 There were no staff reports.  
 

12. Other Business 
 Attorney Griffin explained that he didn’t usually comment editorially or otherwise on 

legislative action, but with the mayor’s and council’s permission he would like to 
make a few observations quickly.  Mayor Becker responded “we’re in trouble now”.  
Attorney Griffin replied back “no you are not”, he commended the council for its 
attitude and approach to nonprofits, because they spend a lot of time consistently 
deploying tax dollars to nonprofits in this town and towns have had a wide latitude 
historically.  Attorney Griffin pointed out that we have a Representative here now 
who would hopefully agree that within the past two sessions the legislature has sort 
of weighed in on some of the concerns it’s had about what local towns are doing 
with their resources and are you duplicating what other layers of government are 
doing.  The legislature, the county commissioners and the school board are 
charged by law with supporting the schools to the extent they have all that’s 
necessary to provide quality education.  Attorney Griffin sees not only from Mineral 
Springs, but other towns where the school entities are coming before this layer of 
government; they can’t get it from the legislature as he has alluded the schools are 
suffering now from perhaps a lack of assistance and that’s a consideration; 
adequate salary and adequate supplies, but the legislature, the county 
commissioners and the school boards are charged by law with giving to the 
schools all that they need to support what they are supposed to do in providing a 
quality education.  Attorney Griffin knows when a local school group comes before 
a small town council it is very difficult to resist, because we want to be supportive of 
our schools.  Attorney Griffin reminded the council that the former head of the 
league always admonished (at municipal conferences) to be aware that the local 
towns should not be involved in funding of the school.  Now the town has given 
away taxpayers dollars here tonight at the rate of $2 per household and they do it 
for a lot of other nonprofits.  Attorney Griffin is not criticizing the council’s wisdom, 
but in their wisdom they are spending tax dollars for various nonprofits that they 
feel like are beneficial and that they can’t get the money elsewhere, but Attorney 
Griffin cautioned the council to be careful, because there’s sort of a taxpayer revolt 
going on in the country now about layers of government; “we’ve got too much 
government”.  Therefore, Attorney Griffin cautioned the council to be careful about 
giving away taxpayer dollars that were raised to run a town and historically towns 
provide the recreational services, water services, sewer services and Mineral 
Springs was created primarily for zoning purposes, and not to get involved in giving 
taxpayer dollars away for other purposes.  Attorney Griffin stated that he did not 
know why he felt compelled to say that, but he felt that way when he served on the 
school board for 12 years; schools ought not go out anywhere else trying to raise 
money, if we couldn’t provide it as a school board we were not fulfilling our duty.  
Attorney Griffin loves to see these interested people, school boards or local towns 
go before the local school board, the county commissioners and the legislature 



 

Minutes Book 17 38 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

saying “by golly these needs that we have given money for are important and you 
are the ones that are charged with that responsibility for supporting our schools, 
why don’t you do it”.  Hold them accountable.  It’s not for the towns to be held 
accountable.  Attorney Griffin noted that it was very difficult to resist a plea from a 
local PTA or local school to put up a sign or to add to the marching band uniforms 
or whatever.  Attorney Griffin thanked the mayor and council for listening.  
Councilwoman Coffey stated that she appreciated that and commented that if they 
are not getting it then it’s a good thing that the town can step in and bridge the gap 
for now.  Councilwoman Coffey wanted everyone to understand and know it’s 
everywhere, it’s spilled over into the mayoral race in Charlotte, NC, the candidates 
for mayor are talking about school funding; they have been beat up in the media for 
doing so.  Councilwoman Coffey is compelled to say that if we can just bridge it for 
a moment, because it is not there.  Councilwoman Coffey explained that she is in 
the public schools, so she cautions herself very carefully.  Attorney Griffin 
commented that the bridge ought to go back to the source.  Councilwoman Coffey 
concurred and commented that maybe it would be prudent on our part for Mayor 
Becker, Attorney Griffin and maybe Ms. Brooks to work together to formulate a 
letter that could come from this council that would just say what Attorney Griffin just 
said – that we have had these needs brought to us, that we have assisted to help 
bridge these gaps, but that we really believe that it is legally the responsibility…...   
We can let Representative Brody know right now, but we can contact the school 
board or we can send these to the county commissioners and we can be another 
voice.  Attorney Griffin responded “think it through before you do it, but yeah”.  
Mayor Becker commented that he has been wearing out our school board liaison 
on this very matter and is in frequent communication with Vice Chairman Boyd.  
Mayor Becker stated that he wasn’t pointing fingers at her or at her board or at her 
superintendent or at our county commission, but he posted a comment publicly 
saying that “tonight there will be a member of the Western Union PTO coming to 
our town council with a funding request for materials that they really need to run 
their school, it really shouldn’t be this way” and then continued publicly with “I 
believe my council is probably going to support the school, but it’s not something 
we should be doing”.  Councilwoman Critz suggested that the council vote could be 
an additional; she didn’t know if it’s the squeaky wheel thing, but we could 
formulate a letter that we could all vote on, agree to, propose.  Councilwoman 
Coffey stated that Attorney Griffin is advising that we think that through.  
Councilwoman Critz responded that she didn’t mean right now, what she meant 
was that they work together, think it through and then it would be brought before 
the council.  Mayor Becker stated that he did like the fact that there has been this 
possible fortuitous overlap where we might have opened our local PTO to some 
matching corporate donations and he hoped that it works, because that could be a 
really good outcome of the fact that they came before us.  Certainly privately 
funding the PTO’s is the best way to go.  Attorney Griffin commented if you can get 
your employer to do it or individuals that’s always the best way if the government is 
not doing it.                  
     

13. Adjournment 
 Councilwoman LaMonica made a motion to adjourn and Councilman 

Countryman seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
 



 

Minutes Book 17 39 September 10, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill 
Nays:  None 

 
 The meeting was adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 
 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, October 8, 2015 at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 

 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  



 

Minutes Book 17 40 September 19, 2015 - DRAFT 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Special Meeting  
September 19, 2015 ~ 2:00 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Special Session at 
the Mineral Springs Town Hall on the festival grounds, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 
2:00 p.m. on Saturday, September 19, 2015. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Janet Critz, Councilwoman Valerie 

Coffey, Councilman Jerry Countryman, Councilwoman Lundeen Cureton, 
Councilwoman Melody LaMonica, Councilwoman Peggy Neill, Town 
Clerk/Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks and Deputy Town Clerk/Tax Collector 
Janet Ridings.  

 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the SpecialTown Council Meeting of 
September 19, 2015 to order at 2:05 p.m.     
 
1.  Downtown Mineral Springs Groundbreaking Ceremony 

 Mayor Becker announced that it was time for the groundbreaking ceremony for the 
new Mineral Springs Downtown Park.  The entire council put their shovels in the 
ground and threw some dirt out as the official groundbreaking.  
     

2. Adjournment 
 Councilman Countryman made a motion to adjourn and Councilwoman 

Cureton seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
 

  Ayes:  Coffey, Countryman, Critz, Cureton, LaMonica and Neill 
Nays:  None 

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 

 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  



AUGUST 31,2015 REGULAR TAX 
BEGINNING CHARGE 
TAX CHARGE 
'PUBLIC UTILITIES 
DISCOVERIES 
NON-DISCOVERIES 
ABATEMENTS 
TOTAL CHARGE 
BEGINNING COLLECTIONS 
COLLECTIONS - TAX 

COLLECTIONS -INTEREST 
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 
BALANCE OUTSTANDING 

PERCENTAGE OF REGULAR 

COLLECTION FEE 1.5 % 

AUGUST 2015 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

PERCENT AGE REPORT 
2015 2014 2013 
59096.24 64,383.00 64,931.55 

36.49 

(23.43) (2.22) {2.44) 
59,109.30 64,380.78 64,929.11 

43.74 63,379.94 64,383.27 
2259.2 89.65 40.47 

0 6.89 5.94 
2,302.94 63,469.59 64,423.74 

56,806.36 911.19 505.37 

3.90% 98.58% 99.22% 

33.89 1.45 0.70 

2012 
66,126.08 

(2.44)1 
66,123.64 
65,763.74 

45.491 
5.71 

65,809.23 
314.41 

99.52% 

0.77 



Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report
August 2015

Prepared by Janet Ridings 09/08/15 Page 1

August 31, 2015 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 $64,737.60 $63,911.13 $65,443.06 $52,276.82 $51,397.02 $49,217.72 $41,651.21
PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28 $1,112.42 $1,056.90 $779.12 $624.69 $618.17
MINIMAL RELEASES ($145.21) ($152.88) ($157.18) ($158.76) ($150.55) ($50.50) ($47.49) ($45.06)
DISCOVERIES $61.82 $321.61 $46.46 $46.72 $117.44 $417.27 $199.93 $662.98
ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($296.43) ($471.47) ($110.61) ($1,309.91) ($43.76) ($10.50) ($9.14) ($14.48)
TOTAL CHARGE $65,817.80 $65,686.46 $64,908.08 $65,133.53 $53,256.85 $52,532.41 $49,985.71 $42,872.82

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $65,595.31 $65,435.62 $64,604.02 $64,899.32 $53,094.58 $52,342.58 $49,890.49 $42,813.32
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $222.49 $250.84 $304.06 $234.21 $162.27 $189.83 $95.22 $59.50 $1,518.42

COLLECTIONS - TAX $13.19 $13.19
COLLECTIONS - INTEREST/FEES $13.16 $8.50 $21.66
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $13.16 $19.72 $32.88
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $65,595.31 $65,435.62 $64,604.02 $64,899.32 $53,094.58 $52,355.77 $49,890.49 $42,813.32

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $222.49 $250.84 $304.06 $234.21 $162.27 $176.64 $95.22 $59.50 $1,505.23
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.66% 99.62% 99.53% 99.64% 99.70% 99.66% 99.81% 99.86%



Mineral Springs Unpaid Property Taxes - Real and Personal as of August 31, 2015

Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

BOND, CELESTE B 06054063 $27.92

BRIDGES JAMES CORBETT 50084062 $1.84 $1.91

BROOKS, STEPHEN R 50089854 $1.13

BROOME, JAMES ANDREW & WIFE AMANDA REA 06060007E

CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY 50103059 $6.88

CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, SHEPPARD JONATHAN 848391 $6.88

CMH CONTRACTING INC 50092570 $14.85

COOMBER CUSTOM MASONRY LLC 1812652 $10.44

CURVES OF MINERAL SPRINGS 50092178 $8.54

CUSTOM DESIGN CONCRETE 50092179 $12.02 $10.46 $9.82 $8.54

D'AMICO, JAMES L 06054024 $27.68 $27.68 $27.68

DEESE MARY NIXON 50082349

DUNCAN, ROBERT W 50100863 $2.63

ELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & MARIO JAMES ELLIOTT 06060006E $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $24.00 $10.37 $10.37 $10.37

EPIC REALTY GROUP INC 50094704 $10.46 $9.10 $8.54 $7.43

FATHER & SON PAINTERS 50093623 $2.41 $2.09 $1.53

FATHER & SON PAINTERS 264482 $2.41

FAULKNER, LONNIE 375789 $8.72

FAULKNER, LONNIE JR 50093190 $8.72 $8.76 $5.18 $10.02 $8.64

FUNDERBURK, MARGARET B & FUNDERBURK, LERO 06039007D $8.21 $8.21 $5.66 $1.50 $1.50

GRADY, DEITRICH 06018045D $8.73 $8.73 $8.73 $8.73 $7.08 $7.08

GRIFFIN, FAIRLEY J 05033026 $6.20 $6.20 $6.20 $6.20 $3.78 $3.78 $3.78

HERRON ENTERPRISES INC 50071162 $8.78

HOWARD, ULYSESS 05033036 $9.43 $9.43 $9.43 $9.35 $7.90 $7.90 $7.90

J & S MEAT PROCESSING 50093774 $3.64 $3.17

Monday, September 28, 2015 Page 1 of 2



Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005

JUS 4 U II 50090771 $8.54

KIDZ UNITED CLUB 50094388 $2.41 $2.09 $1.49

KIDZ UNITED CLUB % SHALETHIA MATTHEWS 591578 $2.41

KNIGHT, BRENDA S 50100309 $6.86 $2.51

LEIGH'S BOOKS 'N SUPPLIES 50094248 $12.02 $9.10 $8.54 $7.43

MATHENY, VERNA 455325 $2.22

MCDOUGALL, SHERRY CARTER 06084001L $6.86 $6.86 $6.86 $6.86

METHENY, VERNA 50094323 $2.22 $2.44 $2.38

MEXICAN PAINTERS (THE) 50092685 $7.43

R & D MASONRY INC 50092552 $8.54

REALTY INVESTORS INC 50082898 $1.02

ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTOM FRAMING 50104497 $2.75

SMITH, MARVIN D & SMITH, DORIS B 06054094 $31.44 $31.44 $31.44 $31.44

SNYDER, DOROTHY L 06114092 $20.37 $20.37 $20.37 $20.37 $20.69 $20.69

STRAING, GRACIE M 05033081 $6.92 $6.92 $6.92 $3.20

STRAING, GRACIE M 05033080 $20.46 $20.46 $20.46 $20.54 $29.20 $29.20

WAXHAW ALL TILE 50099231 $6.88

WENDY GREENE AND ASSOCIATES 50093112 $12.13 $9.59

WENTZ-BROWN, AMANDA E 06039011A $32.40 $32.40 $32.40 $13.32

WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBAND J C WILLIAMS 05033179 $19.11 $19.11 $19.11 $19.11 $27.35 $27.35 $27.35

Total $222.49 $250.84 $304.06 $234.21 $162.27 $176.51 $95.22

Monday, September 28, 2015 Page 2 of 2



Town of Mineral Springs
Property Tax Releases 

10/8/15

Kidz United Club
4004 Christine Ln, Unit A
Waxhaw, NC  28173
Acct Num Year Value Tax Amt LL Pen Description
591978 2011 $8,740 $2.19 $0.22 COUNTY RELEASE
50-094-388 2010 $8,740 $2.19 $0.22 COUNTY RELEASE
50-094-388 2009 $7,600 $1.90 $0.19 COUNTY RELEASE
50-094-388 2006 $5,000 $1.35 $0.14 COUNTY RELEASE

$7.63 $0.77

Note: Union County also released the tax for 2012, 2008, and 2007. However, Mineral Springs does not 
need to release the 2012 tax because Union County collected taxes for that year, and the taxes for 2008 
and 2007 were already released by Mineral Springs in their current years because they were under the 
“minimal” threshold.

Leigh’s Books ‘n Supplies
3905 Richard Coffey Ln
Waxhaw, NC  28173
Acct Num Year Value Tax Amt LL Pen Description
50-094-248 2009 $43,720 $10.93 $1.09 COUNTY RELEASE
50-094-248 2008 $33,060 $8.27 $0.83 COUNTY RELEASE
50-094-248 2007 $28,750 $7.19 $0.72 COUNTY RELEASE
50-094-248 2006 $25,000 $6.75 $0.68 COUNTY RELEASE

$33.14 $3.32

Agenda Item
# 3-C
10/8/15







Town of Mineral Springs

FINANCE REPORT
AUGUST 2015

Prepared for:

The Mineral Springs Town Council

By:

Frederick Becker III
Finance Officer

October 8, 2015

Agenda Item

# 3-D
10/8/15



This page has been intentionally left blank.



7/1/2015-
Category Description 8/31/2015

INCOME

    Gross Receipts Tax 164.71

    Interest Income 288.94

    Other Inc

        Copy Charges 1.00

        Festival 2015 560.00

        Memorials

            Bricks 1,250.00

            TOTAL Memorials 1,250.00

        Zoning 1,260.00

        TOTAL Other Inc 3,071.00

    Prop Tax 2015

        Receipts 2015

            Tax 32.98

            TOTAL Receipts 2015 32.98

        TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 32.98

    Prop Tax Prior Years

        Prop Tax 2004

            Receipts 2004

                Int 19.85

                Tax 13.58

                TOTAL Receipts 2004 33.43

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2004 33.43

        Prop Tax 2005

            Receipts 2005

                Int 37.36

                Tax 26.90

                TOTAL Receipts 2005 64.26

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2005 64.26

        Prop Tax 2006

            Receipts 2006

                Int 35.59

                Tax 26.77

                TOTAL Receipts 2006 62.36

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2006 62.36

        Prop Tax 2007

            Receipts 2007

                Int 29.18

                Tax 13.58

                TOTAL Receipts 2007 42.76

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2007 42.76

        Prop Tax 2008

            Receipts 2008

                Int 16.77

                Tax 17.08

                TOTAL Receipts 2008 33.85

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2008 33.85

        Prop Tax 2009

            Receipts 2009

Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD
7/1/2015 Through 8/31/2015

9/29/2015 Page 1



7/1/2015-
Category Description 8/31/2015

                Int 11.63

                Tax 17.08

                TOTAL Receipts 2009 28.71

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2009 28.71

        Prop Tax 2010

            Receipts 2010

                Int 24.75

                Tax 28.86

                TOTAL Receipts 2010 53.61

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2010 53.61

        Prop Tax 2011

            Receipts 2011

                Int 23.73

                Tax 28.85

                TOTAL Receipts 2011 52.58

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2011 52.58

        Prop Tax 2012

            Receipts 2012

                Int 11.48

                Tax 53.66

                TOTAL Receipts 2012 65.14

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 65.14

        Prop Tax 2013

            Receipts 2013

                Int 6.61

                Tax 70.06

                TOTAL Receipts 2013 76.67

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 76.67

        Prop Tax 2014

            Receipts 2014

                Int 5.43

                Tax 140.86

                TOTAL Receipts 2014 146.29

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 146.29

        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 659.66

    Veh Tax

        Coll

            2008 -0.04

            TOTAL Coll -0.04

        Int 2008 0.76

        Int 2015 3.21

        Tax 2008 1.95

        Tax 2015 568.53

        TOTAL Veh Tax 574.41

    TOTAL INCOME 4,791.70

EXPENSES

    Attorney 600.00

    Community

        Greenway 58.38

Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD
7/1/2015 Through 8/31/2015

9/29/2015 Page 2



7/1/2015-
Category Description 8/31/2015

        Special Events 28.65

        TOTAL Community 87.03

    Dues 4,786.00

    Emp

        Benefits

            Dental 148.00

            Life 101.36

            NCLGERS 1,754.40

            Vision 28.00

            TOTAL Benefits 2,031.76

        Bond 550.00

        FICA

            Med 266.66

            Soc Sec 1,140.17

            TOTAL FICA 1,406.83

        Payroll 238.66

        Work Comp 1,721.11

        TOTAL Emp 5,948.36

    Ins 3,542.25

    Newsletter

        Post 312.60

        Printing 195.03

        TOTAL Newsletter 507.63

    Office

        Clerk 5,534.00

        Council 1,200.00

        Deputy Clerk 1,585.63

        Equip 205.22

        Finance Officer

            Park Maint 512.00

            Regular 4,600.00

            TOTAL Finance Officer 5,112.00

        Maint

            Materials 187.39

            Service 1,325.00

            TOTAL Maint 1,512.39

        Mayor 800.00

        Post 232.72

        Supplies 352.63

        Tel 2,468.20

        Util 243.00

        TOTAL Office 19,245.79

    Planning

        Administration

            Contract 1,072.60

            Salaries 4,784.00

            TOTAL Administration 5,856.60

        Misc 427.00

        TOTAL Planning 6,283.60

    Street Lighting 142.48

Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD
7/1/2015 Through 8/31/2015

9/29/2015 Page 3



7/1/2015-
Category Description 8/31/2015

    Tax Coll

        Contract 19.69

        Sal 300.00

        TOTAL Tax Coll 319.69

    TOTAL EXPENSES 41,462.83

TRANSFERS

    FROM MM Sav ParkSterling 10,000.00

    TO Check Min Spgs -10,000.00

    TO Downtown Park Capital Project Fund -8,315.80

    TOTAL TRANSFERS -8,315.80

OVERALL TOTAL -44,986.93

Cash Flow Report FY2015 YTD
7/1/2015 Through 8/31/2015

9/29/2015 Page 4



6/29/2015 6/30/2015 7/31/2015 8/31/2015
Account Balance Balance Balance Balance

ASSETS

Cash and Bank Accounts

        Check Min Spgs 31,588.10 33,309.65 13,783.91 1,232.38

        Copper Run Escrow 66,841.58 66,847.08 66,852.76 66,858.43

        MM Sav Min Spgs 10,581.12 10,581.99 10,582.89 10,583.79

        MM Sav ParkSterling 653,901.13 654,035.51 644,174.26 644,311.05

        NCCMT_Cash 2,237.06 2,237.14 2,237.25 2,237.39

        TOTAL Cash and Bank Accounts 765,148.99 767,011.37 737,631.07 725,223.04

Other Assets

        State Revenues Receivable 0.00 63,920.51 61,303.45 59,725.90

        TOTAL Other Assets 0.00 63,920.51 61,303.45 59,725.90

    TOTAL ASSETS 765,148.99 830,931.88 798,934.52 784,948.94

LIABILITIES

Other Liabilities

        Accounts Payable 692.76 1,688.77 692.76 692.76

        Escrows 66,662.00 66,662.00 66,662.00 66,662.00

        TOTAL Other Liabilities 67,354.76 68,350.77 67,354.76 67,354.76

    TOTAL LIABILITIES 67,354.76 68,350.77 67,354.76 67,354.76

OVERALL TOTAL 697,794.23 762,581.11 731,579.76 717,594.18

Account Balances History Report
(Includes unrealized gains)

As of 8/31/2015
9/29/2015 Page 1



Mineral Springs Budget Comparison 2015-2016

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

BUDGET COMPARISON 2015-2016 

Appropriation dept Budget Unspent Spent YTD % of BudgetJuly August September October November

Advertising 1,800.00$      1,800.00$      -$               0.0% -$             -$             
Attorney 9,600.00$      9,000.00$      600.00$         6.3% 300.00$       300.00$       
Audit 5,100.00$      5,100.00$      -$               0.0% -$             -$             
Community Projects 28,100.00$   28,012.97$   87.03$           0.3% 47.58$          39.45$         
Contingency 3,000.00$      3,000.00$      -$               0.0% -$             -$             
Dues 6,600.00$      1,814.00$      4,786.00$      72.5% 4,719.00$    67.00$         
Elections 2,525.00$      2,525.00$      -$               0.0% -$             -$             
Employee Overhead 26,500.00$   20,551.64$   5,948.36$      22.4% 3,968.92$    1,979.44$   
Fire Department 12,000.00$   12,000.00$   -$               0.0% -$             -$             
Insurance 4,500.00$      957.75$         3,542.25$      78.7% 3,542.25$    -$             
Newsletter 3,000.00$      2,492.37$      507.63$         16.9% 507.63$       -$             
Office 118,976.00$ 99,730.21$   19,245.79$   16.2% 10,257.52$  8,988.27$   
Planning & Zoning 43,704.00$   37,420.40$   6,283.60$      14.4% 3,891.60$    2,392.00$   
Street Lighting 2,000.00$      1,857.52$      142.48$         7.1% -$             142.48$       
Tax Collection 3,250.00$      2,930.31$      319.69$         9.8% 150.00$       169.69$       
Training 3,000.00$      3,000.00$      -$               0.0% -$             -$             
Travel 3,600.00$      3,600.00$      -$               0.0% -$             -$             

Capital Outlay 43,695.00$   43,695.00$   -$               0.0% -$             

Totals 320,950.00$ 279,487.17$ 41,462.83$   12.9% 27,384.50$  14,078.33$ -$             -$             -$             

Off Budget:

Tax Refunds -$             -$             
Interfund Transfers 5,000.00$    3,315.80$   

Total Off Budget: 8,315.80$      5,000.00$    3,315.80$   -$             -$             -$             

Prepared by Rick Becker 9/29/2015 Page 1



Mineral Springs Monthly Revenue Summary 2015-2016

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS

REVENUE SUMMARY 2015-2016

Source Budget Receivable Rec'd YTD % of Budget July August September October November

Property Tax - prior 2,400.00$      1,740.34$      659.66$         27.5% 336.71$      322.95$      
Property Tax - 2015 59,120.00$    59,087.02$    32.98$           0.1% -$            32.98$        
Dupl. Property Tax -$               -$               -$               -$            -$            
Fund Balance Approp. -$               -$               -$               -$            -$            
Gross Receipts Tax 720.00$         555.29$         164.71$         -$            164.71$      
Interest 1,200.00$      911.06$         288.94$         24.1% 145.44$      143.50$      
Sales Tax - Electric 200,000.00$  200,000.00$  -$               0.0% -$            -$            
Sales Tax - Sales & Use 20,560.00$    20,560.00$    -$               0.0% -$            -$            
Sales Tax - Other Util. 27,300.00$    27,300.00$    -$               0.0% -$            -$            

 Vehicle Taxes 4,850.00$      4,275.59$      574.41$         11.8% -$            574.41$      
Zoning Fees 4,000.00$      2,740.00$      1,260.00$      31.5% 525.00$      735.00$      
Other 800.00$         (1,011.00)$     1,811.00$      226.4% 376.00$      1,435.00$   

Totals 320,950.00$  316,158.30$  4,791.70$      1.5% 1,383.15$   3,408.55$   -$            -$            -$            

December January February March April May June June a/r

Property Tax - prior
Property Tax - 2014
Dupl. Property Tax
Fund Balance Approp.
Gross Receipts Tax
Interest
Sales Tax - Electric
Sales Tax - Sales & Use
Sales Tax - Other Util.

 Vehicle Taxes
Zoning Fees
Other

Totals -$               -$               -$               -$            -$            -$            -$            -$            

Prepared by Rick Becker 9/29/2015 Page 1



8/1/2015-
Category Description 8/31/2015

INCOME

    Gross Receipts Tax 164.71

    Interest Income 143.50

    Other Inc

        Festival 2015 385.00

        Memorials

            Bricks 1,050.00

            TOTAL Memorials 1,050.00

        Zoning 735.00

        TOTAL Other Inc 2,170.00

    Prop Tax 2015

        Receipts 2015

            Tax 32.98

            TOTAL Receipts 2015 32.98

        TOTAL Prop Tax 2015 32.98

    Prop Tax Prior Years

        Prop Tax 2006

            Receipts 2006

                Int 8.50

                Tax 13.19

                TOTAL Receipts 2006 21.69

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2006 21.69

        Prop Tax 2007

            Receipts 2007

                Int 13.16

                TOTAL Receipts 2007 13.16

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2007 13.16

        Prop Tax 2012

            Receipts 2012

                Int 11.48

                Tax 53.66

                TOTAL Receipts 2012 65.14

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2012 65.14

        Prop Tax 2013

            Receipts 2013

                Int 6.61

                Tax 70.06

                TOTAL Receipts 2013 76.67

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2013 76.67

        Prop Tax 2014

            Receipts 2014

                Int 5.43

                Tax 140.86

                TOTAL Receipts 2014 146.29

            TOTAL Prop Tax 2014 146.29

        TOTAL Prop Tax Prior Years 322.95

    Veh Tax

        Coll

            2008 -0.04

August 2015 Cash Flow Report
8/1/2015 Through 8/31/2015

9/29/2015 Page 1



8/1/2015-
Category Description 8/31/2015

            TOTAL Coll -0.04

        Int 2008 0.76

        Int 2015 3.21

        Tax 2008 1.95

        Tax 2015 568.53

        TOTAL Veh Tax 574.41

    TOTAL INCOME 3,408.55

EXPENSES

    Attorney 300.00

    Community

        Greenway 39.45

        TOTAL Community 39.45

    Dues 67.00

    Emp

        Benefits

            Dental 148.00

            Life 101.36

            NCLGERS 877.20

            Vision 28.00

            TOTAL Benefits 1,154.56

        FICA

            Med 134.49

            Soc Sec 575.06

            TOTAL FICA 709.55

        Payroll 115.33

        TOTAL Emp 1,979.44

    Office

        Clerk 2,767.00

        Council 600.00

        Deputy Clerk 873.01

        Equip 205.22

        Finance Officer

            Park Maint 256.00

            Regular 2,300.00

            TOTAL Finance Officer 2,556.00

        Maint

            Materials 126.75

            Service 495.00

            TOTAL Maint 621.75

        Mayor 400.00

        Post 7.72

        Supplies 268.44

        Tel 446.13

        Util 243.00

        TOTAL Office 8,988.27

    Planning

        Administration

            Salaries 2,392.00

            TOTAL Administration 2,392.00

August 2015 Cash Flow Report
8/1/2015 Through 8/31/2015

9/29/2015 Page 2



8/1/2015-
Category Description 8/31/2015

        TOTAL Planning 2,392.00

    Street Lighting 142.48

    Tax Coll

        Contract 19.69

        Sal 150.00

        TOTAL Tax Coll 169.69

    TOTAL EXPENSES 14,078.33

TRANSFERS

    TO Downtown Park Capital Project Fund -3,315.80

    TOTAL TRANSFERS -3,315.80

OVERALL TOTAL -13,985.58

August 2015 Cash Flow Report
8/1/2015 Through 8/31/2015

9/29/2015 Page 3



Date Num Description Memo Category Amount

    8/3/2015 DEP Deposit #504c (FY2015) Other Inc:Memorials:Bricks 325.00

    8/3/2015 EFT Debit Card (McAfee) Clerk AV software ... Office:Supplies -101.40

    8/10/2015 DE... Deposit #505 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2006:... 8.50

#505 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2006:... 11.22

    8/10/2015 DE... Deposit Other Inc:Zoning 200.00

Other Inc:Memorials:Bricks 150.00

    8/10/2015 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) Mailbox, accessori... Office:Maint:Materials -67.50

    8/13/2015 EFT Debit Card (AOL) AOL Troubleshooti... Office:Tel -4.99

    8/14/2015 EFT Debit Card (USPS) Postage - change ... Office:Post -7.72

    8/16/2015 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) 2-stroke oil (FY2015)Community:Greenway -6.38

    8/16/2015 EFT Debit Card (Fill Go... Gas for trimmer (F... Community:Greenway -2.50

    8/17/2015 EFT...Union County 7/15 Prop Tax 2015:Receipts 2015:Tax 32.98

7/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:... 5.43

7/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2014:... 140.86

7/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:... 6.61

7/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2013:... 70.06

7/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:... 11.48

7/15 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2012:... 53.66

7/15 Tax Coll:Contract -4.81

7/15 Veh Tax:Tax 2008 1.95

7/15 Veh Tax:Int 2008 0.76

7/15 Veh Tax:Coll:2008 -0.04

    8/17/2015 EFT NC Department of ... 6/15 (FY2014) [State Revenues Receivable] 1,577.55

    8/18/2015 4576 Xerox Corporation I/N 080570224 (FY...Office:Supplies -70.96

    8/18/2015 4577 Taylor & Sons Mo... I/N 1838 8/15 (FY2...Office:Maint:Service -300.00

    8/18/2015 457... Municipal Insuranc... Emp:Benefits:Life -101.36

Emp:Benefits:Dental -148.00

Emp:Benefits:Vision -28.00

    8/18/2015 4579 Clark, Griffin & Mc... I/N 5030 8/15 (FY2...Attorney -300.00

    8/18/2015 4580 Union County Publi...84361*00 (FY2015) Office:Util -20.76

    8/18/2015 4581 Duke Power 1803784140 (FY20...Office:Util -200.06

    8/18/2015 4582 Duke Power 1819573779 (Old ... Office:Util -22.18

    8/18/2015 4583 Duke Power 2035221941 (FY20...Street Lighting -142.48

    8/18/2015 4584 Windstream 061348611 (FY201...Office:Tel -287.95

    8/18/2015 4585 Windstream 061345970 (FY201...Office:Tel -66.64

    8/20/2015 DE... Deposit Other Inc:Festival 2015 90.00

Other Inc:Memorials:Bricks 200.00

    8/24/2015 EFT...Union County {NC... NCVTS 1507 Veh Tax:Tax 2015 569.70

NCVTS 1507 Veh Tax:Int 2015 3.21

NCVTS refunds 15... Veh Tax:Tax 2015 -1.17

NCVTS 1507 Tax Coll:Contract -14.88

1507 Gross Receipts Tax 164.71

    8/25/2015 DE... Deposit #506 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2006:... 1.97

#506 Prop Tax Prior Years:Prop Tax 2007:... 13.16

    8/25/2015 DE... Deposit Other Inc:Festival 2015 80.00

Other Inc:Memorials:Bricks 250.00

Other Inc:Zoning 200.00

    8/28/2015 EFT Debit Card (Kanga... Gas for Mower (FY...Community:Greenway -5.01

    8/28/2015 EFT Debit Card (Office ... Supplies, Paper, L... Office:Supplies -96.08

    8/28/2015 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) Plants (FY2015) Office:Maint:Materials -59.25

Register Report
8/1/2015 Through 8/31/2015

9/29/2015 Page 1



Date Num Description Memo Category Amount

    8/28/2015 EFT Debit Card (Shelter...Fire-Resistant Can... Office:Equip -205.22

    8/30/2015 EFT Debit Card (Lowe's) Mower Blade (FY2... Community:Greenway -25.56

    8/31/2015 EFT...Paychex Salary 8/15 Office:Clerk -2,600.98

Hours 8/15 Office:Deputy Clerk -873.01

Salary 8/15 Office:Finance Officer:Regular -2,162.00

Salary 8/15 Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint -240.64

Salary 8/15 Office:Mayor -400.00

Salary 8/15 Office:Council -600.00

Salary 8/15 Planning:Administration:Salaries -2,248.48

Salary 8/15 Tax Coll:Sal -150.00

Emp:FICA:Soc Sec -575.06

Emp:FICA:Med -134.49

    8/31/2015 EFT Paychex Fees 8/15 (FY2015) Emp:Payroll -115.33

    8/31/2015 EFT...NC State Treasurer 8/15 LGERS contri... Office:Clerk -166.02

8/15 LGERS contri... Office:Finance Officer:Regular -138.00

8/15 LGERS contri... Office:Finance Officer:Park Maint -15.36

8/15 LGERS contri... Planning:Administration:Salaries -143.52

8/15 employer cont...Emp:Benefits:NCLGERS -877.20

    8/31/2015 4586 Jan-Pro Cleaning ... I/N 34773 Janitoria... Office:Maint:Service -195.00

    8/31/2015 4587 NC Association Of ... I/N I00003846 Due... Dues -67.00

    8/31/2015 4588 Verizon Wireless 221474588-00001 ... Office:Tel -86.55

    8/31/2015 4589 Stewart Incorporated I/N 48490 7/31/15 (...[Downtown Park Capital Project Fund] -3,315.80

    8/31/2015 DE... Deposit Other Inc:Festival 2015 215.00

Other Inc:Memorials:Bricks 125.00

Other Inc:Zoning 335.00

TOTAL 8/1/2015 - 8/31/2015 -12,551.53

TOTAL INFLOWS 4,843.81

TOTAL OUTFLOWS -17,395.34

NET TOTAL -12,551.53

Register Report
8/1/2015 Through 8/31/2015

9/29/2015 Page 2



August 2015

Revenue Details



This page has been intentionally left blank.



June 2015 Collections Summary August 12, 2015

ARTICLE  39 ARTICLE  40 ARTICLE  42 ARTICLE  43 ARTICLE  44 ARTICLE  45 ARTICLE  46 CITY HH TOTAL

UNION (Ad Valorem) 1,497,948.33$           1,018,614.01$          797,461.38$              -$                         110.18$                -$                -$                         (205,756.95)$         3,108,376.95$            

FAIRVIEW 673.88$                      458.24$                    358.75$                      -$                         0.05$                    -$                -$                         449.15$                  1,940.07$                   

HEMBY BRIDGE -$                            -$                           -$                            -$                         -$                      -$                -$                         -$                        -$                             

INDIAN TRAIL 53,565.63$                36,424.95$               28,516.68$                -$                         3.94$                    -$                -$                         35,702.43$             154,213.63$               

LAKE PARK 4,828.10$                   3,283.14$                 2,570.33$                   -$                         0.36$                    -$                -$                         3,218.01$               13,899.94$                 

MARSHVILLE 6,789.04$                   4,616.59$                 3,614.27$                   -$                         0.50$                    -$                -$                         4,525.03$               19,545.43$                 

MARVIN 4,314.47$                   2,933.86$                 2,296.89$                   -$                         0.32$                    -$                -$                         2,875.66$               12,421.20$                 

MINERAL SPRINGS 547.96$                      372.61$                    291.72$                      -$                         0.04$                    -$                -$                         365.22$                  1,577.55$                   

MINT HILL * 43.36$                        29.48$                       23.08$                        -$                         -$                      -$                -$                         28.91$                    124.83$                       

MONROE 151,606.35$              103,093.24$             80,710.53$                -$                         11.15$                  -$                -$                         101,048.28$          436,469.55$               

STALLINGS * 28,239.43$                19,202.98$               15,033.80$                -$                         2.08$                    -$                -$                         18,822.06$             81,300.35$                 

UNIONVILLE 823.29$                      559.84$                    438.30$                      -$                         0.06$                    -$                -$                         548.75$                  2,370.24$                   

WAXHAW 43,360.57$                29,485.45$               23,083.83$                -$                         3.19$                    -$                -$                         28,900.59$             124,833.63$               

WEDDINGTON * 8,700.66$                   5,916.50$                 4,631.96$                   -$                         0.64$                    -$                -$                         5,799.17$               25,048.93$                 

WESLEY CHAPEL 1,183.90$                   805.06$                    630.27$                      -$                         0.09$                    -$                -$                         789.11$                  3,408.43$                   

WINGATE 4,027.75$                   2,738.90$                 2,144.25$                   -$                         0.30$                    -$                -$                         2,684.58$               11,595.78$                 

NC Sales & Use Tax Distribution



Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00041525

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00041525 08/17/2015 318.94

10870 08/17/2015 00041525

$318.94

Three Hundred  Eighteen Dollars and 94 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00041525

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

07/31/2015 200.1-15/07 $2.67Tax/Fee/Int - JUL15
07/31/2015 100.1-15/07 $316.27Tax/Fee/Int - JUL15







MINERAL SPRINGS

Jurisdiction # 990 Vendor:  10870-0 Invoice#:  1601-NCVTS

Description: NCVTS Refunds for the months of June

Invoice Date: 8/03/2015

Due Date: 8/20/2015

Acct# 78 - 220355 (1.17)$                             

(1.17)$                                





Vendor No. Vendor Name Check No. Check Date Check Amount

EFT COPY
NON-NEGOTIABLE

AP

Pay

Invoice AmountDescriptionInvoice NumberInvoice Date

Vendor Number Check Date Check Number

"This disbursement has been approved as required by the Local Government Budget and Fiscal Control Act."

Check Number:

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

To The
Order Of

County of Union, Monroe, NC 28112

County of Union
500 North Main Street

Monroe, North Carolina 28112

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

00041624

10870 TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 00041624 08/24/2015 721.57

10870 08/24/2015 00041624

$721.57

Seven Hundred Twenty One Dollars and 57 cents ******

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

10870
00041624

TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS
PO BOX 600
MINERAL SPRINGS NC 28108

08/03/2015 1601-NCVTS -$1.17REFUNDS FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE
07/31/2015 1601VEHGR $164.71GROSS VEH RENTAL REC - JULY
08/20/2015 VTFN1507-1 $558.03Cash Recvd NCVTS JUL/15




































	100815 Town Council Agenda
	091015 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	091915 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	15_08_to_print
	Union_County_Tax_Report_08_15
	15_08_Tax_Report
	Sheet1

	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	151008_Tax_Releases_agenda_item
	Property Tax Release List 151008.pdf
	150228_Releases.pdf

	Finance_Report_15_08
	Finance Report Monthly Cover.pdf
	YTD_Cash_Flow.pdf
	Account_Balances_History.pdf
	Budget Comparison 2015-16.pdf
	Revenue Summary 2015-16.pdf
	August_Cash_Flow.pdf
	Register_Report.pdf
	Page divider Revenue Details.pdf
	salesanduse_distribution_6-15.pdf
	07_County_Tax_EFT.pdf
	CL2138_pdf_Jul2015-1.pdf
	June NCVTS refunds deducted in August.pdf
	07_NCVTS_AP_Receipt.pdf
	EFT_Gross_Receipts_NCVTS_refunds.pdf

	15 1001 Downtown Park Bid Tab
	H.C Rummage, Inc
	McCollum Trucking and Grading, Inc

